
From: 
Sent 
To: 
Cc: 

Janice Wray 
22 July 2013 12:05 
Robert Black 
Anthony Parkes; Jane Clifton 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

RE: Copy of email sent to Cllr.F-M re possible fire safety issue at Longlands Court 
Fire Safety in TMO Blocks.Briefing Note for Cllr's Digest.July 2013.docx; 
jawr_Laka nal House & Shirley Tower briefing note for Cllr R F-M.July 2013.docx 

Robert 

I appreciate we don't yet have a date for t his but as I am going on Annual Leave after tomorrow I have out together 
a draft for comment in case you need it whilst I' m away. I am enclosing a draft briefing note on fire safety and a 
briefing note on La kanal House and specifically the Coroner's recommendations and our response to them 

Gratefu l for any comments 

Janice 

Janice Wray 
TMO Health, Safety & Facilities Manager 
t: 

w: www.kctmo.org.uk 
a: : The Network Hub, 300 Ken sal Road, W1 0 5BE 

~ Before printing, please think about the environment 

From: Robert Black 
Sent: 15 July 2013 10:32 
To: Anthony Parkes; Janice Wray; Jane Clifton 
Subject: Fw: Copy of email sent to Cllr.F-M re possible fire safety issue at Longlands Court 

Anthony and Janice 

Laura is suggesting we do a fire safety catch up for Cllr RFM at digest. I will get jane to agree a date but can you and 
Janice pu l l this together for me. Thoughts and suggestions welcome 

Robert 

From: Laura .Johnson@ rbkc. qov. u k [m a ilto: Laura .Joh nson@rbkc.gov. ukl 
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 10:14 AM 
To: Robert Black 
Cc: Amanda .Joh nson@rbkc. qov. uk <Am a nda .Johnson @rbkc. qov. uk> 
Subject: RE : Copy of email sent to Cllr.F-M re possible fire safety issue at Longlands Court 
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